

MONASH UNIVERSITY STUDENT UNION PENINSULA INC.

PENINSULA STUDENT COUNCIL

Meeting: PSC 06-21

Meeting Date: Monday April 26th, 2021

Start time: 05:01PM **End time:** 05:38PM

Location: Teleconferencing (Zoom meeting) & MONSU Meeting Room, Building U, Monash University Peninsula Campus

Purpose: Peninsula Student Council Meeting

1. PREAMBLE

MONSU Peninsula acknowledges and pays respects to the Boon Wurrung and Wurundjeri Elders, past and present and emerging of the Kulin Nation, the traditional owners of the land on which we meet and operate upon.

Present -	Alice Peddle	President
	Patricia Scarlett	Vice President
	Jessie Farquharson	Social Officer
	Elise Kervin	Queer Officer
	Brigitte Bertolus	Education Officer
	Ella Davis	Welfare Officer
	Jasmin Baker	Volunteer Officer
	Nicholas Brito	First Year Officer
	Tessa Kent	Women's Officer
	Moon Lau	General (Social) Officer
	Victor Lam	General (International) Officer
Others -	Elise Redmond	Operations Manager
Absent -		
Apologies -	Hannah Croft	General (Welfare) Officer
	Cassidy Kwok	International Officer

Proxies -	Hannah Croft	TO	Ella Davis
	Cassidy Kwok	TO	Moon Lau

2. STANDING ITEMS

2.1 Review agenda

Patricia Scarlett reported.

2.2 Approve minutes from previous meeting

Patricia Scarlett reported.

MOTION PSC 06-21-01

“That the MONSU Peninsula Student Council approves the minutes from the previous meeting”

MOVED: Elise Kervin

SECONDED: Brigitte Bertolus

CARRIED

3. BUSINESS ARISING

NONE

4. GENERAL BUSINESS

4.1 The Push-Up Challenge

Elise Redmond reported.

Email from the Push-Up Challenge (an organisation that promotes a push-up challenge to support mental health). The Student Council reviewed the challenge and are leaning towards participating in the challenge.

4.2 Infectious Control Training

Alice Peddle reported.

Alice brought up the possibility of student reps to sign up for a free course tailored to build infection control skills. There are 150 spaces available and requires a 6 hour zoom that is then followed up with a face-to-face class. Alice will email the information to those who are interested.

4.3 MONSU Office Bearer and Staff Pronoun Introductions

Alice Peddle reported.

It was brought up that in order to remain as inclusive as we can, the Student Council will adopt the use of pronoun introductions. This refers to introducing yourself with the integration of your pronoun. Ella Davis also noted that another way would be to be putting our pronouns after our name on Zoom as well. The Student Council and Staff are in agreement to commit to introducing ourselves with our pronouns to make for a more inclusive and safe organisation/Student Council.

4.4 Women's Committee

Tessa Kent reported.

Tess has had three students who are keen to join a Women's committee and would like to establish the committee.

MOTION PSC 06-21-02

"That the MONSU Peninsula Student Council approves the establishment of a Women's Committee"

MOVED: Patricia Scarlett

SECONDED: Nicholas Brito

CARRIED

4.5 Cross MSO Event

Alice Peddle reported.

Monash Student Organisations (Peninsula, Clayton, Caulfield and Parkville) have come together to create a festival at Luna Park with a DJ that will be held towards the end of exams to celebrate the end of Semester 1 and the exam period. Buses to and from Peninsula campus will be available. Ticket sales will be projected at around 300 for Peninsula Undergraduate students. The date of this event has been confirmed for June 25th, 2021. With the agreement amongst MSO's, the ticket sales should allow for MONSU Peninsula to break even but MONSU Peninsula has offered to contribute \$2206.64AUD towards the deposit.

MOTION PSC 06-21-03

“That the MONSU Peninsula Student Council approves to pay a deposit of \$2206.64AUD towards the Cross MSO event.”

MOVED: Jessie Farquharson

SECONDED: Jasmine Baker

CARRIED

4.6 Event Budgets

Elise Redmond reported.

Trivia & Tunes expected budget is \$900AUD. This event is to be run on Thursday the 29th of April, 2021 at 8PM.

MOTION PSC 06-21-04

“That the MONSU Peninsula Student Council approves the budget of \$900AUD for the Trivia & Tunes event.”

MOVED: Brigitte Bertolus

SECONDED: Ella Davis

CARRIED

Thursday Eats for the rest of the year has the projected budget of \$2400AUD.

MOTION PSC 06-21-05

“That the MONSU Peninsula Student Council approves the budget of \$2,400AUD for Thursday Eats to continue for the rest of the year.”

MOVED: Jasmine Baker

SECONDED: Nicholas Brito

CARRIED

Paint & Sip event is budgeted at \$300. This event will also take place on Thursday the 29th of April, 2021 but starting at 5pm.

MOTION PSC 06-21-06

“That the MONSU Peninsula Student Council approves the budget of \$300AUD for the Paint & Sip event”.

MOVED: Nicholas Brito

SECONDED: Tessa Kent

CARRIED

4.7 TAG Conference

Elise Redmond to report.

The Student Council decided to get the refund for the TAG Conference tickets purchased last year to put towards a local professional development opportunity instead of the TAG Conference.

4.8 Uniform Budget

Elise Redmond to report.

With the new OB's to the Student Council, a budget of \$550AUD is needed to purchase uniforms.

MOTION PSC 06-21-07

“That the MONSU Peninsula Student Council approves the budget of \$550AUD for the new uniforms”

MOVED: Brigitte Bertolus

SECONDED: Nicholas Brito

CARRIED

5. OTHER MATTERS

6. PAPERS PROVIDED FOR INFORMATION

6.1 Meeting Minutes from PSC 05-21

7. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

10th of May, 2021 @4:30PM

8. ACTION LIST